CERTIFIND MAIL

\

Tesoro Petroleum Corporation "
2000 Pirst of Denvexr Plaza <
Denver, Colorado 80202

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your Water Injection well No. 19 Hanson, NE%SWy
gec. 6, T. 17 ¥., R, 8 W., McKinley County, New Mexico, Fedaral lease
%o. New Mexico 052931. Ouxr records show that there are tight or damaged
pc:foratiwsabwnthepm:,nhishhanwtm.w It is
doubtful that any significant benefits would be derived by breaking dowmn
these perforations amd re-plugging them with cement.

You are hereby required to check the fluid level and/or pressure in the
annulus monthly. This office will require a report of your first measurements.
A record of subsequent measuraments is to be available to the Minerals
Management Service upon xeguest and any significant changes are tc be reported
to this office as soom as practical after detection.

Failure to supply a report of your first measurements to this office, within

30 days of the date of this letter will result in an assessment of liguidated
damages pursuant to 30 CFR 221. 54.

Sincerely yours,

Sue E. Umshler
for James F. Sims
pistrict 0il and Gas Supexvisox

cc: NMOCD/ "
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